Will Doug Himes and the Tennessee House of Representatives continue to protect Gov. Bill Lee and
criminal activity: 1) A child sex abuse spider web; 2) Grant Solomon’s murder; 3) Steve McNair’s
rigged grand jury?

General Assembly of Tennessee
OFFICE OF LEGAL SERVICES
War Memorial Building
Nashville, Tennessee 37243-0059

4 February 2013

Mr. Austin Davis
5895 Willshire Drive
Nashville, TN 37215

Dear Mr. Davis,

I have reviewed all of the information provided by you to Speaker Harwell's
office. You make very serious allegations of a criminal nature. The Office of the
Speaker of the House of Representatives does not investigate such allegations. The
Metropolitan Nashville Police Department and/or the Office of the District Attorney
General for the Twentieth District are the appropriate agencies. You have
contacted both agencies. | am confident that both MNPD and the Attorney
General's office are fully competent and capable of assessing your allegations.

Any future communications concerning this matter should be directed
directly to me at the address below:

Doug Himes

Office of Legal Services
G-10 War Memorial Bldg.
Nashville, TN 37243

D.
Spéeiial Counsel to Speaker Beth Harwell
Office of Legal Services, Tennessee General Assembly




